From:  O'Rourke, Shannon
Sent: 12/11/2012 8:38:13 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Please include on PRG List
No worries at all, and thanks for checking with your team!

Shannon O'Rourke

California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415.703.5574

Email: shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:35 AM

To: O'Rourke, Shannon

Subject: Re: Please include on PRG List

Hi Shannon,
I'm sorry. I meant Shannon. Our PRG person's name is Sharon. [ was thinking a step ahead.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Dec 11, 2012, at 8:31 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com™>> wrote:

Hi Sharon,

I will confirm that your name has been added.
Thanks!

Meredith

On Dec 11, 2012, at 8:30 AM, "O'Rourke, Shannon"
<Shamnon.O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov<tmailto:Shannon O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Hi Meredith,

I'm a new member of the RPS team. Can you request that my email be included on the PRG mailing list for PGE?
My email: sr6@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:sré@cpuc.ca.gov>

Thanks!

Shannon

Shannon O'Rourke

SB GT&S 0323603
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California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415.703.5574
Email: shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov<tmailto:shannon.orourke@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Simon, Jason

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Allen, Meredith; Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com<mailto:Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com™; Billy Blattner
(wblattner@semprautilities.com<mailto:wblattner@semprautilities.com™)

Cc: O'Rourke, Shannon

Subject: Please include on PRG List

Hey All,

We have a new employee. Her name is Shannon O'Rourke and will be working on all things RPS. Can you please
see to it that she is on the PRG mailing lists. I will provide introductions shortly.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-5906

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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